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Ottawa, Jan. 2, 1914.

Sir,

I beg to acknowledge the receipt of your letter

of the 27th ultimo and note that it has been decided to

reise the bridge Leate for the bridge over Boston Greek

between Concessions 2 and 3, Tuscarora and it is recommend

ed that the girder bridge be adopted. This is in accord

ance with the views of the Department as sent you in lett.

of Nov. 21, last. The Inspector of Works should arrange

to have the bridge Coats raised to a sufficient height

accordingly.

I have to refer you to letter of Nov. 6, laat,

and to request you to be good enough to state, as request

ed therein, whether tenders were called for generally or

was the Hamilton Bridge Works Company the only firm re-

quested to name a price.

Your obedient servant,

Fonheim

Assistant Deputy and Secretary.

G. J. Smith, Esq.,

Indien Superintendent,

Brantford, Ont.
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